





The opportunity

Twelve historic Thornburgh buildings in the Presidio’s Letterman District consisting
of approximately 144,000 square feet are available for rehabilitation and lease
for office, service retail, and residential uses as described in the Presidio Trust
Management Plon. The Presidio Trust will consider proposals for some or all of the

buildings.

The Thornburgh Buildings sit at the northeastern corner of the Presidio, located
between the approximately 800,000 square foot Letterman Digital Arts Center

and the Main Post, within walking distance of Crissy Field and San Francisco'’s

Marina neighborhood. It is the ideal location at the Presidio for mixed-use

development that takes advantage of these adjacent centers of activity.

Thornburgh offers a compact, pedestrian-scale district of historic buildings that is

unique in the Presidio, creating the potential far active street life with a distinctive

indusirial feeling. When Doyle Drive is reconfigured, Thornburgh will become one
of the Presidio’s gateway entrances, drawing even more people and visibility to

the area.

Thoreau Center
Thornburgh Avenue is especially well-suited for pedestrian activity, and has been

envisioned as a place where retail services could activate its well-defined outdoor
spaces. The Presidio Trust has developed conceptual plans for Thornburgh that
will improve traffic circulation and parking. Girard Avenue will be extended north
to meet Gorgas, and Thornburgh Road will extend to Girard {see site plan on

next page).

As referenced in the Tharnburgh buildings site map, the Presidio Trust has

identified a potential site for new residential canstruction. That opportunity is not

Crissy Field

included in this RFEI, but may be part of a future offering. The site is
approximately three acres and may accommadate approximately 155,000
square feet of new residential construction. Respondents are requested to address
their interest in this potential opportunity and to describe how such a project

would affect the respandent’s Thornburgh proposal.

All of the buildings included in this offering are listed as contributing features to

the Presidio’s National Historic Landmark District designation. Rehabilitation of
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these buildings and associated landscapes must be carried out in accordance = ;
Gorgas Warehouses

with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic

Properties and may qualify for Federal Historic Tax Credits.



Suminary

The Presidio Trust is seeking a qualified development team to create a mixed-use district as envisioned in the Presidio
Trust Management Plan, in the Thornburgh area of the Presidio of San Francisco. It is anticipoted that some
respondents will be invited to submit detoiled proposals as a resuft of this Request for Expressions of Interest. This
process is expected to culminate in a lease and development ogreement with the Presidia Trust. The selected
respondent{s) should have experience completing similar projects, expertise in historic building rehobilitation, and the

demonstrated ability to finance the project.

Development Opportunity The Trust is seeking qualified development teams to
rehabilitate and Jease one or more of twelve historic
Thornburgh buildings, which may qualify for Historic Tox
Credits.

Location The site is adjacent to the Letterman Digital Arts Center
and comprises Thormburgh Raad, Edie Street, and Gorgas
Avenue in the Letterman District of the Presidio of San
Francisco.

Financial Requirements The Trust requires demonstrated financial capacity to
complete the rehabilitation and ability to pay fair market
rent, including a service district charge.
Maximum Lease Term long-term leases are available.

Selection Process Two sfage process: the first stage reviews qualifications
and conceptual proposals, second stage requests defailed

propasals from one or more candidates.

Pre-Submittal Meeting and Octaber 26, 2006

Site Visit
Response to RFE! Due November 30, 2006
Contact Scott Ward

The Presidio Trust

34 Graham Strest

P.O. Box 29052

San Francisco, CA 941290052
www.presidio.gov

(415) 561.5335
leasing@presidiotrust.gov




Envisioned Thornburgh area site plan
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The Presidio Trust envisions that through building rehabilitation and roadway, parking, and landscape improvements,
Thornburgh can become a lively, attractive mixed-use district. These improvements will create better connections to the

rest of the Presidio, as will the proposed reconfiguration of Doyle Drive which will make Girard Avenue a principal

Presidio entrance.




Thornburgh buildings site map
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BUILDING #  HISTORIC USE YEAR BUIT  HISTORIC ~ SQUARE FT.*
1040 Powerhouse and Steam Plant 1900 Yes 7,598
1047 Laundry Building 1914 Yes 24,388
1050 Letterman Psychiatric Ward 1918 Yes 23,310
1051 Letterman Ward Annex 1909 Yes 17,697
1056 Storage Building 1910 Yes 625
1059 Combustibles Starage Building 1915 Yes 3,403
1060 Medical Supply Warehouse/offices 1916 Yes 13,973
1062 Medical Supply Warehouse 1922 Yes 12,869
1160 Warehouse 1940 Yes 4,632
1163 Warehouse 1919 Yes 11,772
1167 Warehouse 1919 Yes 11,772
1170 Warehouse 1919 Yes 12,167
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE: 144,206

* All figures are approximate gross exterior square footage based on BOMA calculations.



The site

The Thornburgh area dates to the early 1900s and originally contained support
services for the historic Letterman Hospital. The buildings range in size from 625
to 24,388 square feet and include both wood-frame and reinforced concrete
construction. The area had a “back of house” function, and as such, the

architecture has a distinctly sturdy and utilitarian character.

Building 1040 (7,598 sq. ft.)

Originally constructed in 1900, this one-story brick structure was built as the
powerhouse and steam plant for the Letterman Hospital. It was heavily modified in
the 1960s, at which fime the original roof and smoke stack were removed and
replaced with a concrete wall supporting a flat builtup roof. Also at this time, a
concrefe addition was placed on the rear of the building. Its distinctive arched
windows and doorways, as well as its wood-plank doors are still intact and help

maintain its historic appearance.

Building 1047 (24,388 sq. ft.}

Constructed in 1914 as the hospital’s sterilization plant, the building was
converted to the Letterman Hospital laundry in 1937. 1t is a reinforced concrete
frame structure, and has more natural daylight than any other structure at the
Presidio (note: windows are currently covered). Wraparound glazing and a clay
tile roof supported on curved rafter ends make it architecturally distinctive. Its
lower level provides direct access to Thornburgh Road, while the upper floor’s

concrete loading dock opens directly onto Edie Street.

Building 1050 (23,310 sq. )
The building was constructed in 1918 as a psychiatric facility. It is a three-story
reinforced concrete structure. Its plan is centralized around a ufility core

containing restrooms and two light courts.

Building 1051 {17,697 sq. ft.)

Although connected to 1050, building 1051 was consiructed nine years earlier in
1909 to serve as a detention ward for the Letterman Hospital. It is one of the
earliest reinforced concrete buildings at the Presidio. In 1941, a two-story
addition was constructed east of the original building, consisting of open hospital
wards. The 1909 portion is two stories over a basement, while the 1941 section
has only a crawlspace. An “E” shaped plan resulted when it was joined to
Building 1050, creating two outdoor exercise yards between the building wings.
The rear wing of the 1909 portion has an enclosed solarium facing the east

exercise yard.
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The site

Building 1056 {625 sq. h.)
This one-story, slab-on-grade wood-frame structure was constructed in 1910 and
designed to maximize natural daylight and ventilation. Its wood-sash windows

wrap the building on four sides, under a broad hipped roof.

Building 1059 (3,400 sq. ft

This wood-frame one-story building over a concrete basement was constructed in
1915 to provide storage for combustibles and was modified in 1942 to store
hospital linens. Its southfacing loading dock, which is covered by a shed roof,
opens to the interior through a sliding barn door. The interior is primarily one

large space characterized by an original pressed-in ceiling.

Building 1060 (13,973 sq. ft.)

Constructed in 1916 as a medical warehouse, 1060 is a three-story reinforced
concrete structure. There is a covered loading dock facing Thornburgh Road,
which originally provided access to the building's freight elevator. Although the
interior space is subdivided into several offices on each floor, the original building

had few interior partitions.

Building 1062 (12,869 sq. ft.)

Built as the Quartermaster’s Shop in 1922, it is a one-story reinforced concrete
structure over a short basement with a confinuous loading dock along Thornburgh
Road. Originally the interior was a single open space with an open rafter ceiling,
flat floor, and paired double-hung windows on all sides. During the Korean War
era, the building was modified to create a theater by adding a sloping floor,
restrooms, a ticket booth, and a stage. Most of the original windows were filled

in at this time.

Building 1160 (4,632 sq. It
This building was added to the Gorgas warehouse group in 1940. It is a one-
story waod-frame structure on a concrete foundation constructed to house offices

for the warehouses. It consists of small rooms and has no loading dock.

Buildings 1163, 1167, 1170 (11,772, 11,772, and 12,167 sq. i

These buildings were constructed as warehouses for the hospital in 1919. The
front and back buildings are paired together, linked by “hyphens” or connectors,
which ollowed goods to be moved from the laading dock into the back building.
They are simple woodframe utilitarian buildings standing on piers. They originally
lacked any interior finish; all the roof framing and vertical pasts are exposed.
They are distinguished by the broad overhanging roof covering the loading dock
and the large sliding doors facing the dock.

Building 1060

Building 1163



Conceptual Thornburgh Streetscape

Thornburgh view looking East Thornburgh view looking West
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The Presidio Trust envisions Thornburgh redesigned as a shared street that accomodates cars but is also animated with
pedestrian activity.




The Presidio and the Letterman District

The Presidio was a military garrison from the time Spain established El Presidio in
1776 until the United States Army left in 1994 and the Presidio became a
national park. Unlike the expansive tracts of wilderness set aside in early national
parks, the Presidio of San Francisco evolved to meet the needs of an active
military community. Over the course of 200 years, the Army fortified, developed,
and landscaped the Presidio as America’s premier military post on the West

Coast, and one of the most beautiful landscapes in the nation.

In 1962, the Presidio was designated a National Historic Landmark. In 1972,
Congress passed legislation that established the Golden Gate National Recreation
Area (GGNRA), including the Presidio. Congress passed the Presidio Trust Act in
1996 recognizing that preserving and enhancing the Presidio required a new
model of governance. The Trust would ensure the preservation of the Presidio as
an enduring resource for the American people by rehabilitating and leasing its
buildings, retaining lease revenues to support ongoing park operations and

maintenance.

The Presidio of San Francisco, then, is a national park like no other: Historic
buildings are preserved by accommodating new uses; open spaces and natural
areas are enhanced and protected with leasing revenues; endangered species
find shelter in the midst of man-made landscapes; people live and work in the

park, reminding us always that the Presidio is an essentially human landscape.

Situated at the main entrance to the Presidio, the Letterman District is the most
urban of the Presidio planning districts and has a long history of intensive land
use and development. Named for the historic Letterman hospital, the Letterman
District is becoming a residential and working campus blending new and old.
Many of the Letterman District’s buildings have been rehabilitated to
accommodate a mix of users, including the Thoreau Center, Swords to

Ploughshares, SenSpa, and the recently completed Letterman Digital Arts Center.

The Thornburgh area is one of the undiscovered places at the Presidio and is a
surprise to those who come across it due to the fine-grained street pattern and
sheltered, urban feel. The area offers historic institutional buildings, great views,
and greater potential as a key asset of the Letterman district. There is a dramatic
view down Thornburgh Road towards the Golden Gate Bridge. Thornburgh is an

area ripe for revitalization and reuse.

Thornburgh will serve a central role in unifying the Letterman District and

establishing the Presidio as a vibrant public destination.
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Presidio at a glance

1,490 acres of parkland, the interior 80%
managed by the Presidio Trust and the coastal 20%
managed by the National Park Service. The Trust
manages the Presidio according to the Presidio Trust

Management Plan, a comprehensive land-use plan for
Area B adopted in 2002.

The Presidio Trust is the permitting authority for the
purpose of issving site, building, and other permits

and approvals related to land use and construction.

The Presidio is exempt from ad volorem state and local
real property taxes. The Presidio Trust charges a
service district fee to offset municipattype services
such as fire and police protection, emergency

response, road maintenance, street lighting and repair.

Excellent proximity to vibront San Francisco
neighborhoods — Marina, Cow Hollow, Pacific

Heights, Presidio Heights, and the Richmond District.

Visitors ore estimated at 4.6 million per year.

National Historic Landmark District with 780
contributing features, including the oldest building in

San Francisco, El Presidio de San Francisco.

More than 3,000 employees work in 2 million square
feet of non-profit, for-profit, and government
organizations. At full occupancy, the Presidio is

projected to house 6,900 employees.

Approximately 2,400 people live in 1,000
households. At full occupancy, the resident
population is expected to be 3,800.

991 acres of scenic open space with 28 miles of

hiking, biking, and multi-use trails.

Visitor amenities include: dining venues, golf
course, spa facilifies, swimming and gymnasium
focilities, bowling olley, campgraund, picnic sites,
tennis courts, ball fields, windsurfing, birdwatching,

hiking and biking trails.

And, of course, the Golden Gate Bridge.
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Selection Criterio

The Presidio Trust will evaluate all responses against the following project objectives, which capture the Trust's vision

for this area of the Presidio. Successful respondents will:
* Demonstrate the financial and organizational capability to execute this project.
¢ Demonsirate the development and operation of successful mixed-use projects.
* Financial compensation to the Presidio Trust.

s Develop a mixed-use concept that helps establish Thornburgh as a vibrant visitor destination and
complements surrounding activities and land uses.

* Implement an historically compatible design that celebrates the Presidio’s national park character and
importance as a National Historic Landmark District (NHLD).

» Rehabilitate and reuse historic buildings or add infill construction that is consistent with the character of the
Presidio National Historic Landmark District.

Creote o welcoming place for a diverse population, one that encourages the general public to enjoy the
Presidio.

Be a model of sustainable design and management practices, including traffic management and support for
alternative modes of transportation.

The Presidio Trust will conduct the selection process. As the sole and final decision maker for this selection, the Trust
reserves the right to reject any or all responses. Proposals that the Trust determines to be complete will be evaluated
based on the criteria outlines above. Submittals received by 5:00 p.m. November 30, 2006 will be given first

consideration. The Trust may select one or more respondents to participate in the subsequent selection process.

Respondents may wish to review relevant background materials and floor plans available ot the Presidio Trust Library.
The Trust Library is located at 34 Graham Street in the Presidio, and is open Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m.
to 5:00 p.m. If special assistance is needed, respondents may call the Trust librarian, Barbara Janis, at (415) 561-
5343,






The Presidio Trust is dedicated to preserving the Presidio
as an enduring resource for all Americans
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34 Graham Street, San Francisco, CA 94129





